



KLEIN LIEBMAN & GRESEN, LLC

6800 Jericho Turnpike • Suite 206E • Syosset, NY 11791
(516) 364-3232 • Fax: (516) 364-3186
www.goKLG.com

RONALD J. KLEIN, CPA / ABV / CFF
GLENN S. LIEBMAN, CPA / ABV
DAVID L. GRESEN, CPA / ABV / CFF, CFE
JOSEPH AMMIRATI, CPA / ABV / CFF, ASA

KLG COMPUTER FORENSICS, LLC
PETER J. THEOBALD

NEW YORK CITY (212) 505-5770
WHITE PLAINS (914) 831-1555

DONNA BRENNAN Curriculum Vitae

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Donna Brennan is an associate at Klein Liebman & Gresen, LLC located in Woodbury, New York. The firm specializes in business valuations and litigation support. Ms. Brennan works with lawyers, accountants, and valuation experts, performing detailed analysis of financial documents, tracing and lifestyle analyses and other analytical procedures in connection with forensic accounting and valuation engagements.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Klein Liebman & Gresen, LLC **2002 - Present**
Associate, Valuation and Consulting Services

Klein Liebman & Gresen, LLC specializes in the valuation of businesses, professional practices, and other assets, relating to equitable distribution, estate and gift tax planning, shareholder disputes, business planning and transactions.

Benetton Services **1997 – 2001**
Legal Assistant

Assisted attorneys in preparing affidavits, promissory notes, letters of credit and secured notes.

Margolin, Winer & Evens, LLP **1993 – 1996**
Administrative Assistant

Assisted in creating and designing proposals and presentations. Maintained cash receipts and prepared weekly status reports.

EDUCATION

Drake Business School - 1985
Notary Public - 2003